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CLARIFICATIONS 

Contract title: Framework contract for the supply of Teacher's guidebooks, textbooks 

reference learning and research materials 

 

Reference: UGA22008-10022 

Please note that the contracting authority will not further respond to any other question as 

provided for under point 3.3 “Information”. As a reminder, tenders must be received before 5th 

November 2024 at 10:00 AM. It must be sent to: UGA_CSC_CONTRACTS@enabel.be with 

copy to proscovia.angom@enabel.be.  Late bids will not be accepted. 

N° Issue / question raised Response 

1. 

More clarification on the number of pages 

and size of the book together with the type 

of paper. 

The number of pages depend on the 

subject 

Page size is A4 

Material type is Text, refer to section 1.1 

technical requirements, page 6 of the 

tender document 

2. 
Do we have to bid for all the books or any 

number of Titles?  

You can bid per lot/s or all if you are 

eligible. Please refer to section 3.2.2 of the 

corrigendum 

3.  

Is this a Printing Tender or we can bid for 

our publications for these subjects 

according to     Ugandan Syllabus, in this 

case these books should already be 

approved from Ministry of Education or 

NCDC? 

All the books should have been approved 

by the Ministry of Education or NCDC 

4.  

Eligibility Criteria: mentions that we 

should have experience to supply books 

authored by NCDC, please clarify.  

The bidder is required to have sufficient 

experience in supply and delivery of lower 

secondary school’s curriculum books 

authored by NCDC. 

5.  
Do we need to submit samples of books we 

are bidding for?  
No, samples are not required 

6.  

 Delivery schedule is only 30 days after 

issuance of LPO and includes distribution 

to four Regions in Uganda.  Please 

confirm. 

Yes, it is 30 days as stated in section 1.1 

(Time and place of delivery) 
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7. 

  Tender says that successful Tenderer 

shall submit tax clearance certificate from 

URA AND Social security contribution 

clearance, our company is located in India 

so these documents may not be possible 

for us to provide . Please clarify  

You may provide the document equivalent 

to the ones requested that are available in 

your country 

8. 
Is there any Bank Guarantee to be 

submitted along with Tender?  

No, there is no bank Guarantee required 

refer to section 4, Sub section 4.6 

Performance bond 

 


